CHILMARK PARISH COUNCIL

RECORD OF POINTS AND DECISIONS ARISING FROM THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 7 MAY 2014

	PRESE	INT	
	Name	Appointment	
Mr P Boyles		Chairman	
Mr M Lennard		Vice Chairman	
Mrs E Jack		Councillor	
Ms L Taylor		Councillor	
Mr K Hawkins		Councillor	
Mrs J MacDougall		Clerk	
Wilts Cllr B Wayman			
Public: 4	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	POINTS AND DECIS	SIONS ARISING	
Item	Points/Decisio		Action
(a)	(b)		(c)
12/14	Appointment of Chairman Cllr P Boyles was proposed by Cllr EJ and seco	•	
10/14	proposed Cllr M Lennard as Vice Chmn and sec	•	
13/14	Apologies were accepted from Cllr Sir R Packet		
	The Minutes of the PC Meeting held on 12 March 2014 were proposed by		
	Cllr EJ and seconded by Cllr KH and agreed and the Minutes of the		
	Extraordinary Parish Council Meeting held on 4 April 2014 were proposed		
	by Cllr EJ, seconded by Cllr ML and agreed.		
	Declaration of Interest and Dispensations. The Chmn mentioned that he is a close		
	neighbour to Corner Cottage where there is a planning application under		
	consideration.		
14/14	Matters Arising		
	Grass Cutting contract renewal for Fricker's Paddock The Chmn proposed that the contract with Mr Pat Newbury should be renewed for		
	a second year. This was seconded by Cllr ML a		
	Parish Steward		
	The responsibilities have been awarded to new contractors, Balfour Beatty. The		
	maps they issued do not show all the areas to be cut. Hindon Lane to the B30890		
	and the junction with the Road to Ridge at the B3089 require strimming. The		
	hedge from Claybush to Corner Cottage also red	quires attention. The Chmn and	Chmn/Clerk
	Clerk will be attending a meeting on Monday at	t Salisbury City Hall and will speak	
	with the Parish Steward.		
15/14	Finance		
	The opening balance in the Treasurer's Account as at 31 March 2014: £9,117.05		
	Cheques paid in: Precept £7,000		
	Cheques to be paid: WALC/NALC annual subscription: £182.45		
	CPRE Subscription: £36		
	Community First Annual Zurich Insurance premium: £631.47		
15/14	Cheques paid: 4/41/14: ICO: £35		
cont	" Hire of Reading Room:	£30	
	The Clerk presented the Adoption of Annual Return 2013/14. The Chmn		
	proposed and all agreed. The Annual Governar		
	1		<u> </u>

	Date: Chairman:	
22/14	The next meeting of Chilmark Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 2 July 2014 at 7pm in the Reading Room.	
	None.	
21/14	Request for a defibrilator and invitation to StJAB to give a presentation at the next meeting. AOB	
20/14	A letter was received from WC re: 1 tonne salt scheme. The Clerk will check will Cllr EP if more needs to be delivered this autumn. Parish Newsletter	Clerk
	A copy of letter was received from A Murrison MP addressed to WC objecting to the development at Cow Drove.	Clouds
19/14	Correspondence A letter was read out from Glen Miller concerning traffic problems along Becketts Lane. The Chmn and Vice Chmn will include this when they speak with the Highways Engineer.	Chmn/VChmn
18/14	Highway Matters The Chmn will request an update on progress from the Highways Engineer re: signage. Chilmark is on the bottom of the list for 20mph restrictions and this will be followed up.	Chmn
	village" and there is no need to produce a Neighbourhood plan. They are expensive to produce but if anyone is interested they can research the matter. A Neighbourhood Plan can recommend development. It cannot restrict it and it is important that the "small village" designation which applies presently to Chilmark is not put at risk. All those Cllrs present agreed.	
17/14	Neighbourhood Plan The Chmn and Clerk have attended seminars on this subject. The Chmn reported that the advice was that the Core Strategy meets the requirements of the "small	Chmn
	link. This application has been withdrawn. The Chmn reported that the application 13/07359 Ful 88 Ridge – proposed detached home office/yoga room had been passed without any conditions and costs were awarded against the Planning Cttee.	
	east and erect new single storey side extension. The PC supports nemcon. 14/02217 Sarum House and Wandle House, Cow Drove, Chilmark – demolition of existing 2 detached dwellings and erection of 9 dwellings, with associated parking, turning, landscaping, improvements to existing access and a footpath	
16/14	the Playground Committee. These will be considered at the next PC meeting. Planning Applications 14/04194/LBC Corner Cottage, Becketts Lane – demolish existing extension on	
	on 23 June. The updated Asset Register was proposed by the Chmn and agreed. The Risk Assessment was updated and signed. A request for a grant was received from the Reading Room Committee and from	
	nemcon and signed. A notice is on the noticeboards inviting the public to inspect the accounts if wished. The new auditors Grant Thornton will audit the accounts	